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Sharon Craig

From: Nolan, Chris <Chris.Nolan@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 August 2017 13:35

To: Rebecca Halliwell; planning

Cc: LHS Customer Service

Subject: D3.2017.0765 - Eatoughs Farm Fleet Street Lane Ribcheste

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

Hi Rebecca 
 
Planning Application No: 3/2017/0765 
Grid Ref: 362848 435755 
Proposal: Change of use from barn to dwelling, including alterations to elevations to reduce 
number and size of window and door openings. 
Location: Eatoughs Farm Fleet Street Lane Ribchester PR3 3XE 
 
With regard to the above planning application to convert a barn to a four bedroom house with 
detached garage for two cars. As the site has sufficient space for a third vehicle and facility to turn 
vehicles there are no highway concern and therefore I will not be raising objections on highway 
grounds. 
 
Regards 
Chris 
 
Chris Nolan 
Development Support 
Community Services 
Lancashire County Council 
Tel 01772 531141 
Call Centre 0300 123 6780 
www.lancashire.gov.uk 
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